
Sundermeyer, Susan 

From: Rogers, John
Sent: Friday, June 25, 2010 4:31 PM
To: Sundermeyer, Susan
Subject: FW: SB376 Proposed Rules
Attachments: 4 CSR 240-20 093 Draft June 18 2010 KCPL comments (6-25-10).doc; 4 CSR 240-20 094 Draft 

June 18 2010 KCPL comments (6-25-10).doc; 4 CSR 240-3 163 Draft June 18 2010 KCPL 
comments (6-25-10).doc; 4 CSR 240-3 164 Draft June 18 2010 KCPL comments (6-25-10).doc
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Please file this email and attachments in EW-2010-0265.
  

From: Sivils Carol [mailto:Carol.Sivils@kcpl.com]  
Sent: Friday, June 25, 2010 4:30 PM 
To: Rogers, John 
Cc: Bryant Kevin; Rush Tim; Blanc Curtis 
Subject: SB376 Proposed Rules 
  
John: 
  
Attached for submission in Case No. EW-2010-0265 are KCP&L’s red-lined comments 
to Staff’s June 18, 2010, draft rules.   
  
We appreciate having the opportunity to submit comments and look forward to seeing 
Staff’s proposed rules next week. 
  
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have questions. 
  
Carol Sivils 
816.556.2263 


